John Heneghan

From: B. Grogan [Billy.Grogan@dunwoodyga.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 1:39 PM

To: John Heneghan

Cc: Warren Hutmacher

Subject: RE: Our Crime stats vs Money Magazine Best Places to Live.
John,

Because we did not report a full year of crime in 2009, the FBI did not publish our crime stats. As a result, this group made an
estimate. In looking at the article itself, it looks like they only refer to using the county numbers for job growth, not crime
stats. They also messed up on the population. Our 2010 crimes stats are available now from the FBI.

I looked at our numbers for 2010 and here is where we are at:

Crime Against Persons: 2.25 crimes per 1,000
Crimes Against Property: 36.53 crimes per 1,000

I pulled a few surrounding cities and calculated their rates as compared to ours. Here they are:

City Crimes Against Persons Crimes Against Property
Kennesaw .67 17.66

Peachtree City .35 13.82

Alpharetta .85 25.49

Johns Creek .65 8.39

Sandy Springs 2.01 28.41

Here is how we stack up when compared to Alpharetta which has a large mall as well:

City # of officers  # of officers per 1,000 citizens Part 1 Crime  Part 1 Crime per 10,000
Dunwoody 46 .99 1,794 388
Alpharetta 106 1.84 1,516 263

In 2010, the Dunwoody Police Department had almost 20% more Part 1 Crime than the Alpharetta Police Department. The
Alpharetta Police Department has 130% more officers than the Dunwoody Police Department.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Bitly Gropan

Chief of Police

City of Dunwoody

41 Perimeter Center East, Suite 100
Dunwoody, GA 30346

Office: 678-382-6902 / Fax: 770-396-4835

Dunwoody

Smart people - Smart city



billy.grogan@dunwoodvga.gov
www.dunwoodypolice.com
www.twitter.com/dunwoodypolice
www.facebook.com/dunwoodypolice
www.youtube.com/dunwoodypolice

Please consider the environment before printing this email!

From: John Heneghan [mailto:John@JKHeneghan.com]

Sent: Sunday, October 16, 2011 10:22 PM

To: B. Grogan; Warren Hutmacher

Cc: John Heneghan

Subject: Our Crime stats vs Money Magazine Best Places to Live.

Billy,
Can you give me a comparison of these two charts for Dunwoody. Please turn Apples & Oranges to Apples & Apples.

| would also like to have current up to date data sent to OnBoard Analysis so that no one ever uses County Crime Data
for us ever again.

Thanks.
Part 1 Crime Comparison & Ratio of Police Officei
City Pop Sworn | Officers Part 1 Part 1 CI
Per Crime Crime per
1,000 10,000
Dunwoody | 46,267 46 .99 1,794 388 3
Alpharetta 57,551 106 1.84 1,651 287 1t
Marietta 56,579 126 2.23 2,963 524 22
Smyrna 51,271 87 1.70 2,127 415 24
Ptree City 34,364 63 1.83 661 192 1C
Dalton 34,299 86 2.51 1,350 393 1t
Kennesaw 33,060 59 1.78 639 193 1C
Douglasville 32,586 74 2.27 1,946 597 2€
Average of 7 | 42,816 86 2.02 1,620 372 1

http://money.cnn.com/magazines/moneymag/bplive/2011/snapshots/PL1324768.html

Dunwoody stats
City statsBest places avg.
Median family income $129,067599,975
2



City statsBest places avg.
(per year)
Job growth %
(2000-2010)*
See jobs near Dunwoody
Median home price $306,2505265,929
See Dunwoody homes for sale
Test scores reading
(% above/below state average)
Test scores math
(% above/below average)

27.60% 1.38%

8.5% 24.82%

14.5% 24.45%

Personal crime incidents (per 1,000)7° 1
Property crime incidents (per 1,000)60° 16
Restaurants

(within 15 miles) 311 2,758
High temp in July ° F 87.5° 84.1°
Low tempinlJan®F 29.1° 20.9°
Median age 40.9 36.35
See all

More financial, housing, school, quality of life stats

From the September 2011 issue

Notes: *County data

(3) Crime incidences are estimates based on FBI 2009 Universal Crime and incidence reports, OnBoard analysis.

(1) Income tax notes:
The Georgia income brackets reported are for single individuals. For married couples filing jointly, the same tax rates
apply to income brackets ranging from $1,000, to $10,000.

John Heneghan

Dunwoody City Council

4624 Buckley Court

Dunwoody, GA 30338

H 770-234-0678
John.Heneghan@DunwoodyGA.gov




